

Minutes – SCC—March 8, 2023

In Attendance:

- Garrett Andersen
- Josh Hales
- Tori Adams
- Nicolas Nielson (via Zoom)
- Brooke Gause
- Heather Telford

Excused:

- Chad Fowles

Conducting: David Smith

Minutes:

Motion to approve minutes by Josh Hales, seconded by Garrett Andersen. Voting was unanimous 7/7.

Public Comments: (5 minutes per person)

None

The question was asked about what conference the Principal and teachers went to this past week. They went to the PLC Summit in Phoenix Arizona. This is where they learned how to better implement PLC's into our school and teams.

Review and Approve Safe Walking Route:

- Map was projected as well as in each member's folder
- Suggested routes for students to travel to and from school.
 - This shows the safest paths students should use
 - It shows where crosswalks, crossing guards, restriction passes are.
 - Council was shown different neighborhood areas and what path students should take.
- Parents are encouraged to walk with their children along the path so they know how to get to and from school.
- We do have parents who park across the street and have the students run across the street without using the appropriate crosswalk

Motion to approve safe walking route was made by Tori Adams and seconded by Brooke Gause. Voting was unanimous 7/7.

Discussion of TSSA funds:

- Similar to Trustland funds, but does not need to be approved by council
- Mr. Andersen shared TSSA and SCC Budget and went over each item
 - Team planning day is paid through TSSA funds
 - Much of what used to come out of Trustland funds now comes from TSSA funds
 - Technology has been paid through TSSA
 - anything related to helping students perform better in Math, Literacy, and Science TSSA funds can be used
 - It is not limited to a certain amount of money, and can be changed.
 - A portion of this fund can go to teacher salary
- No questions were asked about TSSA
- No approval is needed for TSSA
- State Fund, earmarked to go to schools

How would we like Trustland Funds to be used:

- Technician salary- this will be used for 6 technicians- \$60,000
 - Council still wants this funded
- We will be receiving \$85,000, that will leave us with \$25,000
 - Can be used for the PBIS, tokens \$2,000
 - Can be used for technology, chromebook replacement \$20,000
 - Chromebooks (touchscreen) for 1st grade
 - Replacement of copy machines \$4,000
 - cardstock copier
 - Mr. Andersen will look into different options of copy machines, paper options
 - Assemblies can be paid for through Trustland funds as long as it's connected to Character Ed. \$2,000
 - Heather Telford along with other council members will look into assembly ideas

Motion to approve by Heather Telford and seconded by Josh Hales. Voting was unanimous 7/7

Our April meeting will be our last meeting and it will be dinner with spouses.

Motion made to adjourn Tori Adams and seconded by Garrett Andersen. Voting was unanimous 7/7.

Other:

Superintendent's School Community Council:

- March 15th 4:00pm @ Maple Mountain High School Library

Next Meeting: April 12, 2023